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VIRGINIA:

Before the Virginia State Bar Disciplinary Board

In the Matter of

Samuel George Kooritzky o . ;

Altorney at Law

On Janumy 22, 2003, came Samuel George Kooritzky and presented to ﬂze Board an
Affidavit Declczrmo Consent to Revocation of his license 1o practice law in the courts of this
Commonwealth. By tendering his resignation at g time when disciplinary charges‘ are pending,
he admits that z‘hé charges in the attached Rule to Show Cause and Order of Suspension Hearing
are true,

The Board having considered the said Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation accepts
his resignation. Accordingly, it is ordered that the license to practice Z;crw in the courts of t]zz‘s
Commonwealth heretofore issued to the said Samuel George Kooritzky be and the same hereby
Is revoked, and that the name of the said Samuel George Kooritzky be stricken from the Roll of

Attorneys of this Commonwealth,

Enter this Order this 4 24 Q day
of %@% , 20 O3

Virginia sz‘e Bar Dzsczph ard | ﬁ
&% L/Kj @EW,X j _ ,

Karen 4. Gould, 2 Vice- C‘anz‘i’*\
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VIRGINIA: -

BEFORE THE VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARY BOARD

INTHE MATTER oF _ ‘ VSB Docket #03-000-0161
Samuel Gsorge Kooritzky |

RULE TO SHOW CAUSE

AND
ORDER OF SUSPENSION HEARING

It appearii}g to the Board that Samue] George Kooritzky wag licensed to practice law within
the Commonwealy of Virginia on Apri] 28,1982, and

It further appearin g that Samue} George Kooritziy was convicted on December 11,2002, of
57 felony counts in the United States Districs Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Alexandria

Division, Criminal No, 02-502-A.,

It further appearin g that Samuel George Kooritzaky has been convicted ofacrime, as defined

by the Rules of Court, Part 0, §IV, 113.14.5. _

Ttis OM)ERED, pursuant to the Rules of Court, Part 6, Section [V, Paragraph 13.1.4.b., that
the license of Samuye] Georgei(ooritzky, to practice faw within the Commonwealth of Virginig be,
and the same is, hereby suspended, effective upon entry of this order,

It is further C}RDERED" that Samuel George Kdoritzky appear before the Virginia State Bar ‘
Disciplinary Board at the Virginia Supreme Court, Hearing Room A, at 100 N, Ninth Strest, Fir:s‘t

Floor, Richmond, Virginia, on Friday, January 24, 2002, in order to determine whether Revocation

or further Suspengion i appropriate.
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is currently handling matters and to all opposing attorneys and the presiding judges in pending

litigation, The Attomey shall also make appropriate arrangements for the disposition of matters then

in his care in conformity with the wishes ofhis clients. The Attorney shall give such notice within

fourteen (14) days of the effective date of the Suspension order, and make such arrangements as are

required herein Withiy forty-five (45) days of the effective date of'the Suspension order, The

Attorney shal] g

so furnish proof to the bar within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the

suspension order that such notices have been timely given and such arrangements for the disposition

hereof,

It is further ORDERED that an attested copy of this Rule to Show Cause and Order of

Suspension Hearing, with attachments, shall be mailed to Samuye! George Kooritzky, by certified

mail, retirn receipt Fequested, at his address of record with the Virginia State Bar; 1003
Westhriar Driye, Vienna, Virginia 221 80, and to Noe] D, Sengel, Senior Assistant Bar Counsel,

Virginia State Bar,100 North Pitt Street, Suite 310, AIexandn’é, VA 22314.3133,

' 26
ENTER THIS ORDER THIS ‘

e
DAY OF Jm m;_z,/m_ 207

VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARY BOARD

i A N
Karen A, Gould, Second Vice-Ch iy
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EN THE UNI'TED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Al@xandrla Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

v. .
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY,

Defendant,

For the reasons stated in open court,

Criminal Na. 0

Yl

e S ot e

CRDER

Conditions of Release as to Samuel G. Kooritzky,

2002, is VACATED, and it is hereby

the Order Setting

entered July 24,

“q,(‘,‘\' C&JU"‘ :
e et“p?“‘ﬁk Rk, mi‘« RGO

ORDERED that the defendant be and is remanded into the custody

of the Unlted States Marshal until furthar order of the Court.

The Clerk is dlxected to forward cop1es of this Order to

counsel of record the United States Marshal,

Pretrial Services Office,

‘ .
Entered this /| day of December, 2002.

A }h /égz;4 41&%4“
b///Le nie M. Brinkéma
istrict Judge

Alexandria, Virginia

,.-'

the United States

and the United States Probation Office.

Udited States

ATRUE cow TESTE: :
CLERK u 3. DISTRICT CouRrT
mmm r

DEp

Ty CLERK%‘"‘
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| o : ‘f 2. FILED IN OPEN coy—\rﬁ

IN TQE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THH

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

‘ CLERKA
Alexandria Division

1B o

U.S. DISTRICT b

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal Number 02-502-A

V.

)

)

SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, )
' )
)

Defendant

VERDICT FORM

We the jury unanimously find the defendant, SAMUEL G.

KOORITZKY, of

Count 1, charging conspiracy to commit labor certification
and immigration fraud and to make false gtatements, in viclation
of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371,

Not Guilty Gui&ty

Sount 2, charging labor certification and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1546{a),

Not Guilty Guilty.

o .Sount 3, charging labor certification and aiding and )
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 15&6(a), .

Not Guilty | Guilty

Count 4, charging labor certification and aiding and .
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectilons

2 and 1546 (a), ‘

e —
Not Guilty Guilty

LEXANDSIA, V;lj‘
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Count 5, charging 1abor certification and aiding and

abetting, in violation of wirle 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1546 {a),

Kot Guilty Guilty |

Count 6, charging laboxr certification and aiding and
a@e%%&ﬂ@TWQﬁfw%®ia%i@nweﬁm@i@&é#L%TmUn$GaémSGaG@$WG@éaTWSQQtlonsmmm¢WMMM¢

2 and 1546(a},

Not Guilty A : Guilty o

Count 7, charging labor certification and aliding and ‘
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1546(a},

Not Guilty - Guilcy

Count 8, charging labor cercification and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectlons

2 and 1546 {a),
,\i

Not Guilty ' Guilty

it e e s a3 bm S ounmmnt s

Count 9, charging labor certification and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United Stateg Code, Sections :
2 and 1546 (a)., i

Not Guilty Guilty
Count 10, charging labor' certification and aiding and ' |
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, gectioné ;
2 and.1%46({a), _ ;
, ‘ ‘ [ : ' ) E
e , , ‘ | : %
Not Guilty : Guilty o :
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Count 11, charging labor certification and aiding and '
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United Gtates Code, Sections

2 and 1%46{a),

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 12, cherging labor ceitification and aiding and

cemEbrTEy T IR TVISTETISn o Tt e TeTUnTTed 5&&%@@“@0&@7“3@@%&@&@““

2 and 1546 (a),
Not Guilty Guilty

Count 13, charging labor certification and aiding and

abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1546 (a),

-

Not Guilty auilty

Count 14, charging labor certification and aidipg and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1546 (a), ‘

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 15, charging labor certification and aiding and ’
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1846 {a), 7§

Not CGuilty - Guiity

Count 16, charging making false statements and aiding a?d‘
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United srates Code, Sections

2 and 1001,
N

Not Guilty - Guilty
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Count 17, charging meking false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, SecClons
2 and 1001, :

Not Guilty ‘ Guilty

Count 18, charging making false statements and aiding and

apetting, in violation of Title 18, United Statés Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty ' Guilty

Count 19, charging meking false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1001,

Not Guilty . Guiity

Count 20, charging making false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 21, charging making false statbements and alding and
abetting, in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, gactions

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 22, charging making false statewents and aiding and

abetting, in violation of Tirle 18, United States Code, SGections
-2 and 1001,

Not Guilty S Guilty

e

e AT g e L b 3wy et
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Count 23, charging making false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sactions

2 and 1001,

Not: Guilty Guilty

Count 24, charging making false statements and aiding aﬁd
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,
b

Not Guilty ‘ Guilcy

Count 25, charging mzking false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 26, charging making false statewents and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001, :

Not: Guilty Guilty
Count 27, charging making false statements and aiding and

abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1001, :

Mot Guilty Gu;éty

Count. 28, charging making false statements and'aiding and

abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guiity " Guilty



Ccount 29, charging waking false statements and aiding and
abetting, in viclation of Tirle 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 100%,

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 30, charging making false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guiley

Count 31, charging making false statements and aiding'agd
abetting, in violation of Ticle 18, United States Code, Sectione

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guilty

&

Count 32, charging making false statements and alding and

sbetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1001,

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 33, charging making false statements and alding a@d
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1001,

Not Guilty - _ Guilty

Count 24, charging making false statements and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Ccode, Sections

2 and 1001,

L Mot Guilty Guilny

L eppmrree et e e e e
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Count 38, charging making false statements and aiding agd
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1001, ‘

T

Not Guility Guidroy

Count 36, charging immigration fraud and alding and ‘
abetting, in violation of Titlé 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1%45(a),

-

Not Guilty - Guilty

Count 37, charging immigration fraud and aiding and '
apetting, in violation of Title 18, United 8tates Code, Sections
2 and 1546(a),

l‘><_

Not Guilty ' Guilty

Count 38, charging immigration fraud and aiding and ,
abetting, in wviolation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1546 (a), .

%

Not Guilty ' Guilty

Count 39, charging immigration fraud and aiding and .
" abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1546 {a), :

!

Not Guiity ' Guilty

Count 40, charging immigration fraud and aiding and o
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectilons
2 and 1546(a),

-

Not Guilty ' - Guilty
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Count 41, charging immigration fraud and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2 and 1546{a),

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 42, éharging immigration fraud and ailding and
abetting, in violation of Title'18, United States Code, Sectlions
2 and 1546(a}), : ' ‘

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 43, charging imuigration fraud and alding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Ssactions

2 and 1546{5\},

Not Guilty Guilty

Count 44, charging immigration fraud and aiding and
abetting, in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

"2 and 1545(a),

Not Guilty Guélty

Count_45, charging immigration fraud and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1546 (a),

Mot Guilt Guilty

Count 46, charging immigration fraud and aiding and .
abetting, in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

2z and 1546 (a),
Guigty

Not Guilty
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Count 47, charging immigration
abetting, in violation of Title 18,
2 and 1546 (a),

Not Guilty

Count 48, charging imnigration
abetting, in violation of Title 18,
2 and i1%46{a},

Not, Guilty

Count 49, charging immigration
abetting, in violation of Titie 18,
2 and 1546 (a),

Not Guilty

Count 50, charging immigration
abetting, in violation of Title 18,
2 and 1545 (a),

Not Guilty
Count 51, charging immigration

abetting, in violation of Title 18,
2 and 1545 (a},

Not Guilty

Count 52, charging immigration
abetting, in viclation of Title 18,
2 and 1546(a),

Not Guilty

fraud and aiding and
United States Code, Sections

Guilty

fraud and aiding and
United States Code, Sections

Guilty

fraud and aiding and
United States Code, Sections

Guilty

fraud and aiding and
United States Code, Sections

Guiloy

fraud and aiding and

United States Code, Sections

]

Guilty

fraud and aiding and ;
United States Code, Sections

Guilﬁy

R

b pamsoe oo e e et i et



Count 83, charging immigration fraud and aiding and
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 13546 (a),

Not Guilty Gu%lty

Count 54, charging immigration fraud and aiding and .
abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 15461{a),

Not Guilty Gui?ty

Count 55, charging labor certification fraud and aiding and
abetting, in vioclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
2 and 1546(a), '

Not Guilty Guilty
Count 56, charging immigration fraud and alding and

abetting, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sactions

2 and 1546(a),

Not QGuilty l Guilty

Count 57, charging woney laundering, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1956 (a) (1) (A) (i},

Not Guilty. . Gualty

LGt AP~ —

Jury Foreperson

/) /// oL

ATRUE COPY, TESTE:
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THiE ZAi

- . 6T 24 00
RASTERNDISTRICT OF VIRGINIA | |_ igm’ 74 /

- Alexandria Division ‘ CLERRRRURIE T MRGH

; CLERK. U.S. DISTRIET ©

ALEXANDRIA, Visr

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) Criminel Nuber 02-502-A

)
V. | ) Count1: 18 U.S.C. §371 (conspiracy)
) Counts 2-15, 55: 18 U.8.C. 88 2 and 1546(a)
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, } (labor certification frand end aiding and ghetting)
) Counts 16-35: 18 U.8.C. §§ 2 and 1001(a)
Defendant } (making false staternents and aidirig and abetting)
' } Counts 36-54, 56: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1546(a)
} (immigration fraud and aiding and abetting)
) Count57: 18 U.S.C. §1956{a)(1)(A))
) (laundering of monetary instruments}

OCTOBER 2002 TERM = AT ALEXANDRIA

SUPERSEDING BNDICTMENT

General Alle«z@,tions Concerning the Defendani and the Labor Certification Process

THE GRAND JURYV CHARGES THAT AT ALL TIMES MATERIAL TO THIS

INDICTMENT:
1. The defendant, SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, was a licensed attorney who owned

A\
LT
ﬁ‘:’,‘;
N

Kooritzky and Associates, later renamed Capital Law Centers, a law firm principaliy jocated at .

* 4040 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 120, Arlington, Virginia.

2. The Virginia Employment Commission (VEC) was an agency of the government of

the Commonweaith of Virginia and maintained offices in Alexandria and Richmond, Virgima, -

. 3. The Department of Labor and the Immi grafion and Natralization Service (INS) were

agencies within the executive tranch of the government of the United States.

»



i

4, An alien sesking to immigrate to the United States.could apply for an immigrant visa
to perfd_m'l sicilied or unskilléd labor in the United States. If approved, this employrent-based
visa allowed the alien to coms to the United States and to apply for.‘mwfu_] permanent residence
in the United States.

| 5, In ordet fo receive an imrnigrant visa t't? perfonm sl;:illed or‘ vinskilled labor in the
United States, the alien first had io obtain a formal certification from the Secreltary of Lab*_or that
there were insufficient United States workers willing and qualified to perform the labor in |
guestion and that the émp}oymen_t of the alien would not adversely af‘fect. the wages and working
conditions of United States workers similarly employéd.

6 To obtaina cer’ciﬁcatior;, the alien’s prospective employer had t© file an Application
for Alien Employment Certification, officially known as 3 form ETA 750, with the United States
Department of Labor. This application had to be completed and signed under penalty of perjury
by both the prospective employer and the atien, In part A of the application, the employer
represented that the eniploycr had a specific job to ﬁil; described the nature, locaiion, terms, and

.requirements of the job; zu.}d' 1'1.sted”'the name, address, and immigration status of the alien seeking
the job. In part B of the application, tvhe alien Hsted his name, address, biographic‘informaﬁon,
and immigration'.status  described his experience and qualifications f01" the job the employer was
offering; and represented that 1:1(5 was willing and quafified to accept the job.

7. Onee the application was signed and comple%ed, the alien’s prospective employer had"
to file the application with a state employment agency. In Virginia, this agency was the V'irgiﬁie;
‘Employment Coﬁuﬁiss‘icn. The state employment agency reviewed the application for
completeness', ensured that the employer was offering the prevailing wage for the job listed in the

application, and oversaw any recruiting and advertising the employer might be required to do &s
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.
part of the certification érocess. Once the state agency completed this portion .of the certification
process, the agency forwarded the application to the appropriate Department of Labor regional
office for final determination. The regional office reviewed the application and then either issued
a final certification ori behalf of the Secretary of La‘oor or denied the application.

8. If the Department of Labor approved the applicaﬁon and issued a certification, the

alien’s p‘rospeo’twe employer could then file an Immigrant Petxtlon for Alien W orker, officially

lnown as a form [-140, with the Tmmigration and Naturalization Service on the alien’s behaif. If

approved, this petitién resulted in the issuance of an immigmn’t visa to the alien and allowed the
alien to immigraie to the United States and to apply for lawful permanent residence upon arrival.

9, Both the alien and the prospective émployer could engage an atiomney to represent
their respective interssts during the application process for labor certification. If the alien or the
prospective employer engaged an attorney, however, the attomey had to sign and file a notice of
appearance with the Department of Labor on an IN S form (3-28 that specifically named the
attorney's client or clients.

10. Tn certain circumstances, an alien already in the United States who wished to stay in
the United States as a lawful permanent r'esident could do so by applying for a labor certification
following the process described in parlag'.raphs five through seven above. If the Department of
Labor approved the certification, the alien’s prospective erﬁpioyer could then file an 1-140 on the

/

alien’s behalf. If the INS approved the I-140 and the alien was in the United States Jawfully at *

- that time, the alien could then adjust his status to that of a Jawful permanent resident by filing an

Application to Register Permanent Residency or Adjustment of Status, officially known as INS

form [-485, with the INS. An alien ulﬂeiwful}y in the United States could also use an approved I-

1140 to adjust his status fo that of a Tawful permanent resident by filing an 1-485 with the INS, but

g

e e pAEAREEL ¢ e Aea, wee et o Rime TG 4



eﬁly if the allen’s prospective employer applied for the alien’s underlying labor certification prior
to April 30, 2001,

11. A lawful permanent resident may work and live in the United States indefinitely and,
should he or she so choose, apply for United States citizenship. |

12 Aform BTA 750 and a forﬁ 1-140 are applications :equireﬁ by the immigration laws
of the United States and the rules prescribed thereunder,

13, The general all_egétions in paragraphs 1 through 12 of this indictment are speciﬁcaﬁy‘
re-alleged and incoz’pomted in counts .1 thréugh 57 below as if they were fully set forth in each

sount.

! Count 1: Conspiracy to Commit Labor Certification Fraud

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
From in around October 2000 through in and arcund July 2002, in the Eastern District of

Virginia, the defendant, SAMUEL G. KOCRITZKY, lcnowmgiy and unlawfully conspired with
‘Ronald W, Bogardus, named as a co-conspirator but not as a defendant herein, and persons
known and unknown to the grand jury to commit 6ffenses against the United States, namély labor
cerfification and immigration fraud in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546{a),
] and making false'stat(;:men’ts in violation of Title 18, United States C_l“ode, Section 1001{&)‘.
Specifically, from in around O;;tober 2600 through in and around July 2002, in Arlingtozﬁ,
Virginia, the defendant knowingly conspired with others to prepare fraudulent Applications for -
Alien Emplojfﬁzent Certification, oﬁici ally known as forms BETA 750, and fraudulent Ininﬁgran’g
Petitions for Alien W-oz'ker, officially known as forms 1-140, and further conspired with the same
individuals to present these same ai;piicaiions and petitions to the Virginia Employment |
Commission, the Uén‘ted States rDepanment of Labor, and the lmmigration and Nzlttul'alization '

Servics,



Purpose, Manner, and Means of the Conspiracy

"The purpose of the conspiracy was to make money by preparing frauduient BTA 750
applications and 1-140 petitions and by presenting those same applications and'pe’titions to the

Virginia Employment Commission, the United States Department of Labor, and the Immigration

and Naturalization Service,

The manner and means by which the conspirators conducted the conspiracy included the

following:

1. It was ;Jart of the conspivacy that the conspirators would prepare fraudulent ETA 750
applications, parts A and B, for submission to the Department of Labor through the Virginia
Employment Commission. The defendant and his employees were generally responsible for
preparing part B of the applications. One of the &efendm1t’s co-conspirators, Ronald W.

Bogardus, was generally responsible for securing the information for part A,

2. Itwas further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his employees would

generally be responsible for securing the information necessary {o complete part B of each BTA

750 application and for assembling and filing the corpleted application. Fora glven apphcatmn

El

these efforts typzcaﬂy included (1) receiving and m’ceraéimc’ with the alien for whom the

application would be filed,; (2) completing part B of the application with information concerning

the alien, mcluémg the ahen § name, nationality, work experience, and signed declaration,; (3)

assembling the application and supporting documen‘zatioﬁ; (4) reviewing the application to

ensure it was complete; (5) coliectmg the relevant fees from the alien; (6) directing any fees due

Bogardus to Bogardus; and (7) filing the application with the Department of Labor through the

VEC. In addition, the defendant was responsible for preparing and signing a cover letter to the

VEC for each application and for entering his appearance on an INS forra G-28 ag the authorized
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attorney for both the petitioning business and the alien beneficiary named in the application.

3. Tt was further pari of the conspi?acy that Bogardus would be primarily responsible for
securing the information necessary to complete part A of the ETA 750 application, This
information typically inchided (1) the name and address of 2 Northern Virginia business; (2) the
details.of a job that businéss ostensibly sought to"fill, including the jobrtitle, duties, .salary, and
date of employment; (3) the results of the business’s efforts to recruit United States workers for
the job; and (4) the name and signed declaration of a responsible employee of the business.

4. Ttwas 'fur{her part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his employees would tel]
alien clients who lacked a ] c->b offer with which to complete an app]icatioﬁ that R.B. &
Associates, a company affiliated with the defendant’s law firm, cold provide the clients with a
Job offer from a prospective employer in return for 2 substantial fee.

5. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and Bogardus would use R.B.
& Associﬁtes 88 a corporate front for the transfer of false iﬁfommtion from Bogardus fo the
defendaﬁt when in fact R.B. & Associates did not exist as a legal corporation or company,

6. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his co-conspirators would
prepase some applications in which primarily part A was fraudulent and others in ;Nhich both
pétrts A and B were fraudulent.

7. 1t was further part o'lfthe conspiracy that the defendant would ﬁle mu}tiia.le applications
on behalf of tht_ﬁ same alien beneficiary with the intent of seiling those approved api)ﬁcations not
needed by the alien beneficiary to other aliens in return for a substantial éash fee.

8. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his co-conspirators would
prepare and file applications on behalf of businesses in Northern Virginia without those

businesses’ awthorization. These businesses included Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill and Bar,



i his or

the conspiracy that the defendant and his emp]oyees would assist the defend

trading as Applebee’s Restaurant; Chili’s Restaurants: Denny’s Restaurants; Hooters
Restaurants; Mercedes Benz Corporation; Qutback Steakhouge, Inc,; Red, Hot & Blue

Restaurants; Red Lobster Restaurants; Shoney’s Restaurants; Silver Diner Restaurants; Tyree

Construction Corporation; and United States Service Industries. It was further part of the

conspiracy that these same applications would bé fraudulent and contdin numerous falsehoods,

such as (1) forged signatures and declarations, (2} false assertions tl

t}

1at the defendant represented

the businesses listed in the applications, (3) falise assertions that the defenda.nt represented the

alien beneﬂcmnes listed in the applications, (4) false statements about the job offers listed in the

“applications, and {5) false statements about the alien beneficiaries’ work experience and

qualifications,

9. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his 'empioyees would
prepare fraudulent 1-140 petitions for submission to the Immi gration and Naturalization Service.

In niost instances, these petitions would be based on a fraudulent, but approved ETA 750

application: the defen'éan‘t and his employees had previously prepared and submitted o the

Department of Labor through the Virginia Employment Commission,

10. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his employees would tell

the defendmt’s aiign clients that, in retumn for 4 fee, the defendant and his agsociates couid

“speed up” or expedite the processing of & case pending before the INS. .

11. It was ﬁuiher'part of the conspiracy that the defendant and his employees would

mstruct afien chents to obtain felse letters of expemnce fo support their ETA 750. applications,

A letter of experience ostensibly confirmed that a given client had the work experience presented

her ETA 750 application; in fact, such letiezs were often forged. It was further part of

ant’s alien clients to
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- conceming Indian nationals and Tndian businesses that the defendant and Bogardus later nse:d 1o i

éreate these false letters of experience, particularly by giving the aliens the language necessary to
prepare the letter,
Cvert Acts

In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, the defendant and his

ape———

co-conspirators knowingly performed overt aots in the Bastern District of Virginia and elsewhere.

These acts included the following:

1. Inand around October 2000, the defendant enlisted Ronald W. Bogardus to assist the |
defendant with t£1e'preparation of ETA. 750 applications for submission to the United States
Department of Labor, |

2. On or about November 30, 2000, through on or about December 7, 2000, Ronald

Bogardus, traveled to New Delhi, India. While in New Delhi, Bogardus obtained information

prepare fraudulent ETA 750 applications. Once the applications were fully prepared, the
defendant presented thess same applications to the Department of Labor through the VEC.
3-16. On or about January 30, 2Q01, the defendant iareparced and submitied the fo}‘lowihg

fraudulent ETA 750 applications to the VEC on behalf of Chili’s Restaurants and various Indian

" nationals,

Overt | Indian Beneficiary Prospective Position Date of the Offense
Act Employer
3 Gopal Ram Arya C.h'ili's Restaurants Cook January 30, 2001
4 Sanjeey Bali Chili’s Restéurants Cook Japuary 30, 2001 E
5 Subbash Chatferdi Chili's Restawrants - Cook Janwary 30, 2001 '
6 Surinder Chugh Chili's Restavrants Cook January 30,-2001 '
7 Suf Hasax Chili’s Restawrants | Cook January 30, 200!

g Laxman Kumar Chili’s Restaurants Coolk Jemuary 30, 2001
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9 Samir Matira Chili's Restaurants | Cook Jamvary 30, 2001
10 Bimal Pradham Chili's Restaorants Cook January 30, 2001
11 Manoranjan Prasad Chili’s Restawants Cook January 30, 2001
12 Dhanpal Sharma Chili’s Restawrants | Cook January 30, 2001
13| Jai Shefhar ‘ Chili's Restawrants | Cook Januazy 30, 2001
14 Charan Rajiv Singh Chili’s Restaurants Cook «Jamary 30, 2001
i5 Gajender 8ingh Chili's Restayrants Cook January 39, 2001
16 Ashuan Sood Chili's Restanrants Cook January 30, 2001

17-36. On or about February 26, 2001, the defendant prepared and submitted the

following franduient BT A 750

applications on behalf of Chili’s Restaur

ants and varlous Indian

nationals,

Overt | Indian Beneficjary Prospective Position Date of the Offense
Act Employer

17 Mohamimed Parig Aa‘mari Chili’s Restauranis Cook Eebruary 28, 2001
18 | Harish Chand Chili's Restaurants | Cook February 26, 2001
19 Prithi Chand Chili’s Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001
20 Suresh Chander Chili’s Restaurants | Cook February 26, 2001
21 Narain. Dass Chili's Restavrants Cook February 26, 2061
22 Amichand Dogra Chili's Restaurants Cook February 26, 2004
23 Bitju Kishore Chili's Restanzants Cook: F sbiuary 26, 2001
24 Rajesh Kumar Chili’s Restaurants Conlk February 26, 2001
25 Prem Massey Chili’s Restawrants | Cook February 26, 2001
26 Hari Mohan Chili’s Restaurants | Cook February 26, 2001
27 Sant Patkash . Chili’s Restaurents Cook Februeiry 26, 2001
28 Satya Perkash Chili's Restauranis Coole February 26, 2001
29 Lalta Pershac Chili's Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001
30 Sita Ram Chili’s Restaurants Cook - February 26, 2603
31 Haswinder Sihya Chili’s Restaurants Cook February 26, 2601
32| Ghurnest Singh Chili's Restaurants Cook | Februery 26, 2001

L33 | Shayar Singh Chili's Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001

R el
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34 Bhupindr Therja Chili's Restaurants Cook Febroary 26, 2001
35 Bansi Dher Verma Chili's Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001
36 Kushro Waghi Chili’s Restaurants Cook Febrnary 26, 2001

37-35. On or about the dates listed below, the defendant prepared and submitted the

following fraudulent 1-140 petitions on behalf of Chili’s Restaurants and various alien

beneficiaries who were being substituted for previously approved Indian beneficiaries,

Overt | Griginal Inding New aljen Beneliciary Prospective Employer | Position | Dase of the Offense
Act Beneficlary .

37 Mohammed F. Ansari | Pardeep Singh Chili’s Restaurants | Cook - | March 29, 2002

38 Gopal Ram Arva Akditar Nawaz Chili's Restaurants | Cook | October 8, 2001

39 Priﬂai Chand Jatinder Sandhu Chili’s Restawrants | Cook January 8, 2002

40 Narain Dass Mohammed Z. Ul Haq | Chili’s Restaurants § Cook | December 5, 2001
41 Amichancf Dogra Mohsin Nawaz Dar Cliili’s Restavrants | Cook | February 5, 2002 -
42 Sufl Hasax Gurpeet Singh Arora | Chili's Restaurants | Cook | September 8, 2001
43 Birju Kishore Vishal Suri Chili’s Restayrants | Cook | February 22, 2002
44 Rajesh Kumar Harbans Singh Chili's Restaurants Cook | Decernber 7, 2001
45 Sarnir Mattza Muhanmed Asif Chili's Restaurams | Coolc | November 18, 2001
46 Hari Mohan Salahuddin Ghazj Chili’s Restaurants | Coole | February 22, 2002
47 Lalta Pershad- Zahid Igbal Awan Chili’s Restaurants | Cook | January 8, 2002

48 Bimal Pradhem Mir Wali Sheh Chili's Restaurants | Cook | March 29, 2002

49 Sita Ram Mohammad Chaudry | Chili’s Restaurants | Cook February 22, 2002
50, Dhanpai Sharma Juama J. Balon Chili's Restavrants | Cook | April 1,2002

51 Gujender Singh "Sharsher HL. Ranjha Chili's Restaurants | Cook | Qctober 5, 2001

52 Gurmeet Singh Sarabjest Mann Chili's Restaurants | Cook November 30, 2001
53 Shayar Singh - Fnu Zeeshan Chili’s Restavrants | Cook | November 30, 2001
54 Bhupindr Thega Ravinder Singh Chili's Restaurants | Cook | Januvary 8, 2002

55 Kushro Washi Young Yoo Kim Chili’s Restavrants | Cook April &, 2002

56. Om or about March 1, 2002, the defendant prepared and submitted a fraudulent BETA

750 application on behalf of Flippo Construction Company, Inc., and an alien, Mohamed Golr.
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57. Onor a‘ooﬁt October 30, 2000, the defendant prepare-d and submitted a fraudulent I-
140 petition on behalf of an alien that contained f&isé statements zbout a job offer in the
defendant’s office and the ability of one of the defendant’s employees to fill the job.

58. On or about May 10, 2001, the ds;:fenda.nt wrote a check directing the Bank of
America to transfer the sum of $2,000 from or;e' of the defendant’s business accounts at the Bank
of America branch in Annandale, Viré,inia {account number 000099377430 in the name of °
Kooritzky and Associates), to R.B. & Associates, in order to .pay Ronald W, Bogardus for his |
efforts in the prepa::ration of a frandulent ETA 750 application submitted by the defendant on
ﬁehalf of Outback Steakhouse and Hicham Daki, an alien.

(Ili violation of Tiile 18, United States C{)d@, Sections 371, 1001(a), and 1546(a).)
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Counts 2 through 15: Labor Certification Fraud
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of the generél allegations of this indictment are specifically
re-alleged and incorporated in these counts, as 1f ge’c forth in full.

2. On or about Anuary ?;0, 2001, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant,
SAMUEL G. KOORITZ}I{;}.’, l{nowillg}j/ subscri.bed as ‘true, under penalty of perjury (as
permiited under Tii‘,}e 28, United States Code, Section 1746), & false staternent with respect to a
material fact in the applications listed below (including tﬂe documents attached to and supi:orting
the same), which applications were réquired by the immi‘gration lam;s and the regulations
prescribed thereunder, and knowingly presented such applications \;vhich contamed such false
statements and which failed to contain any reasonable basis in law and fact, and knowingly aided
and abetted the same.,

3. Specifically, on or about January 30, 2001, in Arlington, Virginia, the defendant
kmowingly prepared fravdulent Applications for Alien Employment Certification, officially
known as forms ETA 75 0, and then subimitted the same applications to the Department of Labor
throuéh'the Virginia Employment Commission office located in Richmond, Virginia. The
defendant prepared and submitted each application as if it were a legitimate application filed on.
behalf of the Chili’s Réstauran’é in Springfield, Virginia, and an Ediéﬁ natioﬁ.al living in India: In
particular, each application the defendant prepared and presented alleged tha‘t the Indian

beneficiary hamed in the appHcation was a graduate of the Britannia Chartered School of
Culinary Arts in New Delhi, iﬁdia., who sought to work as a é€$01€ at the Chiﬁ’s Restaurant in
Springfield, Virginia. Each application further alieged that tﬁe Indian beneficiary was then

working as a chef at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in New Delhi, India, and had previously worked as

- s g it e
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a chef at Gaylords Restaurant in New Delhi, India, Bach application included a signed letter of

“Employment Confirmation” from the Hyatt Regency Hotel in New Delhi, India, confirming that

the Indian beneficiary was working as a chef at the Hotel and that the quality of the beneficiary’s

work was excellent,

4. In fact, each application listed below Was fraudulent and cofitained nurnerous

3

falsehoods, including forged signatures and declarations; false assertions that the defendant

represented Chili’s Restaurants and the Indian beneficiary; and false statements about the job

offer and the benefﬁciary’s work experience and qualifications.

Count | Indian Beneficiary Prospeciive Position Date of the Offense
Empioyer

2 Gopal Ram Arya Chili’s Restaurants Cook January 30, 2001
3 Sanjeey Bali Chili's Restaurants Cook Jannary 30, 2001
4 ;Subhash Chatterdi Chili's Restanrants Cook January 30, 2001
5 Surinder Chugh Chili’s Restaurants Cook January 30, 2001
& Sufi Hasax Chili's Regtaurants Cook ‘ January 30, 2001
7 Laxman Komar Chili’s Restaurants Cook Janwary 30, 2001
8 Samir Matira Chili's Restauranis Cogk Jamuary 30, 2001
9 Bimal Pradham Chili's Restanrants Cook Janmary 30, 2061
10 Manoranjan Prasad Cluili’s Restaurants Cook January 30, 2001
11 Dhanpal Shanma Chili’s Restavranis Cook January 30, 2001
12. Jai Shelhar Chili’s Restaurants | Cook Jamuary 30, 2001
13 Charan Rajiv Singh C‘hili g Restaurm’rs Cook January 30, 2.001
14 Gajender Singh Chili’s Restauranis Cook Jamoazy 30, 2001
15 Ashuan Sood Chili’s Restavrants’ | Cook

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2 and 1546(a).)

Japmary 30, 2001
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Counts 16 through 35: Ralse and Fraudulent Statements

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of ﬁhe general allegations of this indictment are specifically
re-alieged and incorporated in these counts, as if set forth in full, .

2. On or about Fe;ﬁmary 26, 2001, in_thé.“ﬂastem District of Vifginia, the defendant,
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKYY, knowingly end willfully made, and aided and abetted others to
maks, materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations in the
appllcauons listed below (including the documents attached to and supporting the same), Whlch
applications were w1t11m the jurisdiction of the Department of Labor, a department thhm the
executive branch of the government of the United States.

3. Specifically, on c;r about February 26, 2001, in Arlington, Virginia, the defendant
knowingly and frandulently prepé,red Applications for Alien Employmént Certification, officially
known as a forms ETA 750, and then submitted the same applications to the Department of
Labor through the Virginia Bmployment Commission office located in Richmond, 'Vlrglma The

defendant prepared and submitted each application as if it were a legitimate application filed on

 behalf of the Chili’s Restaurant in Spn'ngﬁcld, Virginia, and an Indian national living in India. In

particular, each application the defendant prepared and presented alleged that the Indian
beneficiary named in the applitation was a graduate of the Britannia Chartered School of
Culinary Arts in Chennai, India, who sought to work as a cook at the Chili’s Restaurant in
Springfield, Virginia, Bach application further ailéged that the Indian .beneﬁciary was then
working aé a chef at the Park Sheraton Hotel & Towers in Chennai, India, and haﬁl previously
w01‘k§d asa chefuinetraining at the Hotel President in Mumbai, India. Each application illcluﬁed

a signed lei:ter of “Experience Verification” from the Park Sheraton Hotel & Towers in Chennai,
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India, confirming that the Indian beneﬁcia:w Wwas working as a chef at the hotel and that the
quality of the beneﬁcialy’s work was commendable,

4. I fact, each application listed below was fraudulent and contained pumerous

4 rmpEm————— e

falsehoods, Including forged signatures and declarationg; false assertions that the defendant
represented Chili'g Restaurants and the Indian béneﬁcia,ly; and false statements about the job

offer and the beneficiary’s work experience and qualifications.

Count | Indian Beneficiary F’rospective ‘j_ITosifion‘—J Date of the Offenge -
- Employer ]
16 Moham].ned Farid Ansari Chill’s Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001
17 Harish Chand Chili’s Restaurangs Coole February 26, 2001
I8 Prithi Chand Chili’s Restanrants Cock February 26, 2001
19 Suresh Chander Chili’s Restavzants Cook February 26, 2001 _ j_
A ;
m Narain Dags Chili’s Restaurants Cook Febraary 26, 2001
21 Amichand Dogra Chili’s Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001
22 | Biu Kishor Chili’s Restawrants | Coop February 26, 2001
23 Rajesh Kumer Chili’s Restaurapts Cook Febrary 26, 2001 l
m Prem Magsey : Chili's Restawrants | Cogi February 26, 2003
Hari Mohap | Chili’s Restauranis Cook February 26, 2001 ‘

Sant Parkash Chil{’s Restaurants Ceak Febi‘uazy 26, 200]

Satya Perkash M Cogl _ February 26, 2001
m Lalta Perghad X Chili’s Restaurapts Cook February 26, 2001
Em Chili’s Restavrants Coole February 26, 2001

Haswinder Silpa Chili’s Restaucants Cock February 26, 200) -

Chili’s Restaurants Cook f Fsbroary 26, 2001

Chili’s Restawrants ~ | ool February 26, 2001

31 Churmeet Singh

Shayar Singh

Bhupindr Therja Chili’s Restaurants Cook February 26, 2001

Chill’s Restaurants | Cookc . I February 26, 2001

Chili’s Restaurants Cook ™ . l February 26, 2001

Bansi Dher Verma
Kushro Washs

(In violation of Tite 18, United States Code, Sections 2 and 1001 (a}.)
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Counts 36 through 54: Tmmi gration Fraud
THE GRAND TURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

L. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of the general allegations of this indictment are specifically

re-alleged and incorporated in these counts, as if set forth in full.

2. On or about the dates listed below, in the Bastern Digtrict of Virginia, the defendant

SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, knowingly subscribed as true, under penalty of perjury (as

permitted under Title 28, United States Code Section 1746), & false statement with respect to a

material fact in the appli

Q

ications listed below {including the documents attached to and supporting

the same), which applications were required by the immigration laws and the regulations
prescribed thereunder, ang knowingly presenied such applications which contained such false

statements and which failed to contain any reasonable basis in law and fact, and knowingly aided

amd abetted the same,

¢

3. Speciﬂc.ﬂl}}, on or about the dates indicated below, in Arlington, Virginia, the

defendant mowingly"prepared fraudulent fmmigrant Petitions for Alien Worler, officially known
as forms I-140, and then submitted the same petitions to the Immigration and Naturalization
Service office in S'un‘c Albans, Vermont The defendant prepared and submitted each petition as

ifit were a Iegltzmate petltwn filed on behalf of the Chili’s Restanrant i Springfield, Virginia, in -

which Chili’s sought to substzmte anew alien beneficiary foz the original alien beneficiary of an

already approved Application for Alien T Employment Certification, officially kmown as form ETA

750, which application was included as an attachment to the I—i40 petition, Bach‘ petition was
signed by Deborah Munog as petitioner and by the defendant as the authorized preparer ofthe
apijlicai:wn Each petition also inchided a cover letter signed b y the clefendant in which he

informed the Depar tment of Labor that Chili? 's sought to 1eplace the original alien beneficiary .

with the new alien bcneﬁcwy because the original ahem beneficiary had decided not 1o accept
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the job the Department of Labor certified in the underlying ETA 750 application.

4. In fact, each petition listed below (including the documents attached to and supporting

the same) was frandulent and contained numerous falsehoods, including forged signatures and

declarations, false assertions fiat the defendant represented Chili’s Restaurants, and a false

statemnent that the original beneficiary of the undérlying.

accept the job certified through that application.

ETA 750 application had decided not 1o

Count | Originzi Allen Beneficiary | New Aljen Benelicinry Prospective Employer | Position | Diate of the Offense

36 Mobermmied F. Ansari Pardeep Singh Chili's Restaurants Cook | March 29, 2002

37 Gopal Ram Arya Akhtar Nawaz Chili’s Restauramts Cook | October 8, 2001

38 Prithi Chand Jatinder Sandhu Chili’s Restousants | Cook . lanuary 8, 2002

39 Narain Dass Mobamumed Z. Ul Haq | Chili’s Rcstauranfs Cook + December 5, 2001
40 Amichand Dogra Mohsin Nawaz Dar Chili's Restavrants | Cook February 3, 2002
41 Suﬁ_ Hasay Gurpeet Singh Arora Chili’s Restavrants | Cook September 8, 2001
2| B Rishore Vishal Suri Chili’s Restawrants | Cook | February 22, 2002
43 Rajesh Kumar Harbans Singh - C}dii‘é Restaurants Codk December 7, 2001
44 Samir Matira Muliammed Asif Chili's Restauramts | Coolc November 18, 2001
45 Hari Mohan Salahuddin Ghazi Chili’s Restawants | Cock PFebruary 22, 2002
46 Lalta Pershad Zahid Igbal Awan Chili’s Restawants | Cook | ] anuary 8, 2002

47 Bimal Pradhar - Mir Wali Shah Chili’s Restawrants | Cook March 28, 2002

48 Sita Ram Mohammad Chaudry | Chili’s Restaurénts Cook | February 22, 2002
49 Dhanpal Sharma Juana J. Balon Chili's Restawrants | Cook April 1, 2002

50 Gajender Singh Shamsher H. Ranjha Chili’s Resi’au'rax;ts Cook | October 5, 2001

31 Gurmeet Singh Sarabjeet Mann Chil?’s Restavrants | Cook | Noverber 30, 2001
52 ‘-Shayar Singh Fmu Zeeslhan Chili's Restaurants Cgoic November 30, 2001 '
53 Bhupindr Therja Ravinder Singh Chili’s Restaurants | Cook ' January 8, 2002

54 Kushro Washi Young Joo Kim Chili’s Restaurants | Cook April 9, 2002

(In violation of Tit]

e 18, United States Code, Sections 2 and 1546(a).) -
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Cop:nt 55 Labor Certification Fraud

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of the general allegations of this indictment are specifically
re-alleged and incorporated in this count, as if set'forth in fuil,

2. On or about March 1, 2002, in the Eastern District of Virgidia, the defendant,
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, knowingly subscribed as true, under penalty of perjury (as
permitted under Title 28, United States Code, Section 1746), a false staternent with respect to a
material fact in an ;Lpplication and document required by the immigration laws and the
regulations prescribed thereunder, and knowingly presented such application and document
which contained such 2 false statement and which failed to contain any reasonable basis in law
and fact, and aided and abetted the same. Specifically, on or about March 1, 2002, in Arlington,
Virginia, the defendant knowiné,ly pr;pared a fraudulent Application for Alien Employment
Certification, officially known as a form BETA 750, and then submitted the same application to
thg: Department of Labor through the Virginia Employment Commission office located in
Richmond, Virginia. The defendant prepared and submitted this appliéatioa as if it werc a
legitimate application filed on behalf of Flippo Construction Co., Inc., and an 'a}ien, Mohamed
Gotur. In fact, the application céntained nuﬁﬁrOLls falsehoods, including forged signatures and
declarations, and false assertions that the alien intended to work at Flippo Construction.

(In violation of Title 18, Unjted States Code, Sections 2 and 1546(a).)
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Count 56: Immicration Fraud

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of the general allegations of this indictment are speoiﬁcally
re-alleged and incorporated in this count, ag if set forth in fufl. |

2. On or about October 30, 2000, in the’Eéstcm District of V Air'ginia,‘ the defendant,
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, knowingly subsc;:ibéd as true, under penalty of perjury (as
permitted undcf;r Title 28, United States Code, Section 1746), a false statement with respect to a
material fact in an '—app}ication and document required by the immigration laws and the
regulations preseribed thereunder, and knowingly presented such application and document
which contained such a false statement and which fajled to contain any reasonable basis in law
and fact, and aided and abefted the same. Specifically, on or about Qctober 30, 2000, in
Arlin_g%on, Virginia, the defendant knowingly prepared a fraudulem Immigrant Petition for Alien
Worker, officially kmown as a form I-140, and then submitted the same petition to the
Immigration and Naturaﬁzation Service in Saint Albans, Vermont. In this application, the
defendant sougﬁt to transfer the use of an épproved alien employment certification attached o the
form I-140 from the original beneliciary of the certification, then his employee, to another
beneficiary, by claiming that the original beneficiary had decided not to accept the job described

in the approved certification. In fact, the original beneficiary had accepted the job offer and

‘remained in it at the time the defendant ﬁleé the 1-140 on behalf of the second beneficiary.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Codes, Sections 2 and 1546(a).)

g
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Count 57: Monev Laundering

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER. CQARGES THAT:

1. Paragraphs 1 through 12 of the general allegations of this indictment are specifically
re-aﬂéged and incorporated in this count, as if set forth in Aull.

2. Onor about May 10, 2001, in the Bastérn District of Virginta, the defendant,
SAMUEL G. KOORITZKY, unlawfully and knowingly conducted and attempted to conduct a
financial transaction affecting interstate commerce, which transaction involved the proceeds cf a
specified unlawfil activity, with the intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful
activity, and that while conducting and attempting to conduct this financial transaction, the
defendant knew that the property invelved in the financial transaction represented the proceeds of
some form of unlawful activity, Specifically, on or about May 10, 2001, in Arlington, Virginia,
the defendant wrote a chesk directing the Bank of America to transfer the sum of $2,000 from
one of the deferidant’s business accoszs at the Bank of America branch in Annandale, Virginia
(account number 000099377430 in thé niame of Kooritzky and Associates), to R.B. & Associates,
in order to pay Ronald W, Bogardus for‘ his efforts in the prepar&tioﬁ of a frauduient ETA 750
application submitted by the defendant on behalf of Outhack Steakhc;use and Hicham Daki, an
alien. At the time éf this transfer, the defendant knew that the funds transferred involVgad the

proceeds of his illegal activities to commit labor certification fraud, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1546, 'apd intended his payment to Ronald W; Bogardus to promote”

these same illegal activities, Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546, is a specified unlawfil

' activity as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956{c)(7)(4.).

(In violation of Tiﬂe 18, United States Code, § 1956(a)(1)}(AXD).)
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Crirninal Forfeiture
Loapminal Forfeiture

THE GRAND JURY F URTHER CHARGES THAT:

Upon conviction of the offenses charged in counts 1 through 15 and counts 36-56 of this

mdlctment the defendant shall forfeit o the United States any property, real or personal, that

constitutes, or ig derived from or is tracegble to, the proceeds obtained directly or indirectly from

the commission of those offenses,

Upon conviction of the offense charged in count 57 of thig 1ndzctmeni the defendant shal)

forfeit to the Umtad States any property, real or personal, invelved in such offense, or any

property traceable to such property.

This i:sroperty includes, but is not mited to, $2,500,000.

(Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1) and (a)(6).)

A TRUE BILL:

SQueld,

FOREPBRSON QBETHE GRAND JURY

/Déff/éé/ L Date; jo!b‘i’/_a';,

PAULJ. CNULTY
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By ép&% WW%&W

Fustir W. Williame

Assistant United Stateg Attomey

A TRUE CORY, TESTE:
Chwf, rimina /DWH;J

CLEFM, U S, BISTRICT CouaT
: “‘WMW?HWMN}
BY (‘Y

1% /) /) m#@m CLERI
Jo '16}‘.@_1%/ : :
Assistant Unffed Stateg Attorney - .



